Roxanne Maher

From: Cronin, Brian J <Brian.J.Cronin@pfizer.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 2:09 PM

To: Town Council Group

Cc: Jen Smith; 'John Bolduc'; Barbara Candler; Elizabeth Rumery; Ellin Grenger; Peter Diette;
Ralph Hightower; 'Rolf Racich’; ‘Rebecca Nash'

Subject: Brian Cronin Library Commission Resignation

Some people who received this message don't often get email from brian.j.cronin@pfizer.com. Learn why this is important

To the Ledyard Town Council,

| am writing to inform the Town Council of Ledyard that | am not longer able to represent the town on the Library
Commission. Changes in my responsibilities at work and at home have made it difficult for me to manage all my
obligations. | regret that my participation in Library Commission is one of the obligations | need to step away
from. Please accept my resignation from Town of Ledyard Library Commission effective today.

It has been a privilege and an honor to represent the town and to work with such a dedicated group of people in support
of our Library over the years. | am proud to have seen our library evolve and meet the needs of our community through
years of challenges, pandemics and constant technological advancements not withstanding. Over the years | have been
on the Library Commission, one thing that remained constant and was a source of fulfillment for me, was the unified
commitment to the importance of maintaining a town library that is accessible and useful to our community.

Libraries, like schools, museums and galleries enrich the communities they are a part of in ways that are sometimes hard
to quantify and often underestimated or even overlooked when budgets are tight. | have faith that the library is in good
hands with our new director and that the current commission will continue to advocate the importance of maintaining
the library as an oasis of knowledge, opportunity and resources that provide the foundations for endless possibilities to
our community now and into the future.

Sincerely
Brian Cronin
12 Erin’s Way
Ledyard, CT



